## TOWN OF NAMAKAGON APPROVED MINUTES FOR TUESDAY JULY 12, 2016 AT NAMAKAGON TOWN HALL AT 7:30 P.M.

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Robert Rasmussen. Supervisors present Jack McGregor and Jim Krueger. Clerk Toni White and Treasurer Arlene Skultety Audience of 7 Pledge Allegiance

Minutes from June meeting read with minor changes made. Motion made by Jim Krueger and seconded by Jack McGregor to approve minutes Motion Carried

Financial Report read June checks 19093 to 19101 and July 19102 to 1977checks. Motion to approve checks as read by Jim Krueger and seconded Jack McGregor Motion Carried .

Comprehensive Planning Commission met and discussed short term rental on Junek's point for Shane & Raven Kline. Short term rentals were discussed. There are 62 short Term rentals on the lake. Comprehensive Planning Commission has a concern about how many short term rentals are on the lake and how this might impact resorts on the Lake. The Town Board wants the committee to research the impact the rentals have on septic and other impacts to the lake. The Planning Committee will research the legality of short term rentals and report back to the board.

## **Bayfield County Zoning:**

Board reviewed short Term Rental for Shane &Raven Kline's residence on Junek's Point Road. The property meets the plan. A motion was made by Jack McGregor to approve the short term rental and seconded by Jin Krueger. Motion Carried.

Several Bids were received for a new plow truck; the Town Board will review the bids at a later board meeting.

Viking Bay Road Damage: Robert Rasmussen talked to the lawyer and it will cost about \$1,100 on legal fees. He has informed that he could file a small claims report and pay \$96.00 and take the incidence to court. If taken to court the town needs to have records and testimony prepared. Motion was made by Jim Krueger to file a small claims report to attempt to receive the \$4,700.00 cost for repairing the road and seconded by Jack McGregor. Motion Carried.

Eleven Liquor Licenses were distributed and license for the Namakagon Chief is still available.

Robert Rasmussen wrote a bid specification for town road paving. The bid will be posted

In the paper and the town will accept sealed bids for the paving of Town Roads. Bids will be opened, at the meeting on August 10, 2016

No Library Report.

Correspondence received:

Hazard waste collection Saturday July 16<sup>th</sup> 10-12 in Washburn and Iron River From 1:00- 3:00 p.m.

Chequamegon Children's Theatre wrote a thank you letter for the donation received. One person contacted Jim Krueger about who contact regarding ATV's driving At high speed on Highway D. Jim told the individual to contact Steve Bollig and Bayfield County Sheriff.

Two buoys were displaced, due to the storm, and need to be returned to their proper location. Jim Krueger will ensure the buoys get returned.

Public Comment:

The Gumendan Family would like to name the bridge, by the Gumendan property and the former Hill Top Restaurant after Tom Gumendan. It is, however, illegal to name a bridge after an individual if the town accepted federal funding. A sign can be posted naming the bridge, but it must be on private property.

Ted green gave an update on Great Divide Ambulance. Right now Great Divide is 120 transfer short compare to last year. There is the potential for getting more towns, but it's very competitive.

JoAnn Schultz requested that under the organization tab, on the website, that information About the Cable Lions Club be posted on it.

A request was made to post a sign on Junek's point that states, "NO OUTLET". The Town will order a sign for the location.

The Town received a request for a \$2000.00 contribution for fireworks at Lakewoods Motion made by Jack McGregor to make a donation of \$2,000.00 for fireworks seconded by Jim Krueger. Motion Carried.

Next meeting will be Wednesday August 10, 2016

Motion was made to adjourn by Jack McGregor and seconded by Jim Krueger. Motion Carried.

Toni White Clerk